SEE ATTACHED EMAIL FROM
GA EPD TO USE THIS LETTER
FOR CAP ADDENDUM
APPROVAL & 12TH PROG RPT

Georgia Department of Natural Resources

Mr. Robert R, Baumgardt
Director, Public Works

2 Martin Luther King, Jr. Dr., SE, Suite 1154, Atlanta, Georgia 30334-8000
Chris Clark, Commissioner

Environmental Protection Division

F. Allen Barnes, Director

L.and Proteciion Branch

Mark Smith, Branch Chief

Phone: 404/656-7802 FAX: 404/651-0425

April 19, 2010

CERTIFIED MAIL -
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Headguarters, 3D Infantry Division {(Mechanized) and Fort Stewart -
_ Directoraté of Public Works, Building 1137
Environmental Branch (ATTN: Algeana Stevenson)

1587 Frank Cochran Drive .

Fort Stewart, GA 31314-4927

RE: - Review of Response t6 Comments (RTCs) and Replacement Pages for the Twelfth (12th) Corrective
Action Plan (CAP) Progress Report for the Former 724th Tanker Purging Station [Solid Waste
Management Unit (SWMU) 26] dated January 6, 2010; Fort Stewart; EPA ID No. GA9 210 020 872,

Dear Mr, Baumgardt;

The Land Protection Branch of the Georgia Environmenial Protection Division (EPD) has received Fort
Stewart’s RTCs and replacement pages, dated January-6, 2010, for the Twelfth (12th) Corrective Action Plan
{CAP) Progress Report for the Former 724th Tanker Purging Station (SWMU 26). We have completed our
review of the RTCs and replacement pages and have determined that our comments, sent to Fort Stewartin a
letter dated January 2009, have been adequately addressed. The replacement pages have been incorporated
into all copies of the above-referenced report on file at our office.

Should yoii have any questions conceming this correspondence, please contact Mr. Mo Ghazi or William
Powelt of my staff at 404-657-8674/8680.

-

Amy Potter, UnWCoordinator
o _ Hazardous Waste Management and Remediation Program
T T - Tand Protection Branch

cc: ‘Algeana Stevenson, Fort Stewart (via facsimile)

File: Fort Stewart (G)
S\RDRIVE\GHAZMA Sites\Ft StewartIRP Projects\SWMU 26\SWMU 26-12th CAP Progress Repart-Approval RTC.doe
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Dale.Kiefer
Text Box
SEE ATTACHED EMAIL FROM GA EPD TO USE THIS LETTER FOR CAP ADDENDUM APPROVAL & 12TH PROG RPT


Stevenson, Algeana L CIV USARMY IMCOM ATLANTIC (US)

From: Stevenson, Algeana L CIV US USA

Sent: Monday, June 21, 2010 2:21 PM

To: Mo Ghazi

Cc: Bertz, Chuck

Subject: RE: FW: Correspondences for FST-026 (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSEFIED
Caveats: FOUO

Mo, :
Thanks for your correspondence below. With this correspondence, Arcadis will proceed with
- the proposed remedial actions recommended in the CAP Addendum for FST-026.

Algeana L. Stevenson

Remediation Section Leader

DPW Prevention and Compliance Branch

1550 Frank Cochran Drive, Bldg. # 1137

Ft. Stewart, GA 31314-4927

Work: (912} 315-5144 Cell: {912) 210-2950

Fax: (912) 315-5148

"ROCK"

Resources Optimize Compliance Keep improving

From: Mo Ghazi [mailto:Mo.Ghazi@cdnr.state.ga.us]

Sent: Thursday, June 17, 2010 1:39 PM

To: Stevenson, Algeana L ClIV US USA

Subject: Re: FW: Correspondences for FST-026 {UNCLASSIFIED)

Algeana,

| think the The approval letter that you already have should be good for 12th Progress report
and the addendum because from what | remember both report came about the same time,
the addendum included the RTC in the text as well as responses as a separate letter. Beside
what | have already sent to you and told chuck about, | have no other letter. Hope that helps.
Just a few minutes ago | sent our review of Phase 1| MMRP historical record review.

Cheers,

Mo




A. Mohamad Ghazi, PhD

Geologist

Georgia Environmental Protection Division Land Protection Branch DoD Remediation Unit -
Phone: 404-657-8674 | |

Fax: 404-651-9425

mo.ghazi@gaepd.org

>>> .
From: "Stevenson, Algeana L CIV US USA" <algeana.stevenson@us.army.mil>
To:  "Mo Ghazi" <Mo.Ghazi@dnr.state.ga.us>

Date: 6/16/2010 2:33 PM

Subject: FW: Correspondences for FST-026 (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: FOUO

Mo,

The attached letter is for the original SWMU 26 Addendum sent to the state in May of 2009,
we're actually looking to the state's responses to the response to comments that were mailed
out for this Addendum in January 2010. Do you possibly have a copy of thls correspondence

that was sent to the [nstallat:on?
Thanks!

Algeana L. Stevenson

Remediation Section Leader

DPW Prevention and Compliance Branch

1550 Frank Cochran Drive, Bldg. #1137

Ft. Stewart, GA 31314-4927

Work: (912) 315-5144 Cell; {912) 210-2950

Fax: (912) 315-5148

"ROCK"

Resources Optimize Compliance Keep improving

From: Mo Ghazi [mailto:Mo.Ghazi@dnr.state.ga.us]

Sent: Wednesday, June 16, 2010 7:37 AM

To: Stevenson, Algeana L CIV US USA

Subject: Re: Correspondences for FST-026 (UNCLASSIFIED)
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Algeana,

Hope all is well. | think you are talking about the attached files?
These files have all been sent out. Have a great day.

Mo '

A. Mohamad Ghazi, PhD

Geologist

Georgia Environmental Protection Division Land Protection Branch DoD
Remediation Unit

Phone: 404-657-8674

Fax: 404-651-9425

mo.ghazi@gaepd.org’

>>>
From: "Stevenson, Algeana L CIV US USA"
<algeana.stevenson@us.army.mil>

To:  "Mo Ghazi" <Mo.Ghazi@dnr.state.ga.us>

Date: 6/14/2010 3:30 PM

Subject: = Correspondences for FST-026 (UNCLASSIFIED)

CC:  "Bertz, Chuck" <Chuck.Bertz@arcadis-us.com>
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: FOUO

Mo,
Could you possibly resend us electronic copies of the correspondences
for the 13th, 14th and CAP for FST-267

Thanks!

Algeana L. Stevenson

Remediation Section Leader

DPW Prevention and Compliance Branch

1550 Frank Cochran Drive, Bldg. # 1137

Ft. Stewart, GA 31314-4927

Work: {912} 315-5144 Cell: (912) 210-2950

Fax: (912) 315-5148 -
"ROCK"

Resources Optimize Compliance Keep improving
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